
 
Reston Community Center 

Board of Governors Monthly Meeting 
June 7, 2021 

8:00 p.m.  
Meeting Agenda 

 
8:00 – Call to Order Beverly Cosham, Chair 
 
8:02 – Approval of Agenda Beverly Cosham, Chair 
 
8:03 – Approval of Minutes and Board Actions Beverly Cosham, Chair 

• Approval of May 3, 2021 Board Minutes  
(as reviewed and approved by the Board Secretary) 

• Approval of May 3, 2021 Board Actions  
(as reviewed and approved by the Board Secretary) 

 
8:05 – Chair’s Remarks Beverly Cosham, Chair 
 
8:08 – Introduction of Visitors 
 
8:10 – Citizen Input 
 
8:12 – Committee Reports                                                                                   Beverly Cosham, Chair 
 

• None 
 
8:13 – Board Member Input on Activities Attended 
  
8:25 – Executive Director Report                                                                        Leila Gordon, Executive Director 
 
8:30 – Old Business                                                                                            Beverly Cosham, Chair 
      New Business 

• Review of Public Hearing slides for June 21 Annual Public Hearing for Programs and Budget 
 
8:40 – Adjournment  
 
 
 
Reminders:   
 
Event       Date Time 
PTAS: BD Wong                                                        June 5                                                    8:00 p.m. 
Reston Pride                                                              Saturdays/June                                      Online   
PTAS: Trout Fishing in America                                June 12                                                  3:00 p.m. 
PTAS: Valerie Theberge                                           June 13                                                  3:00 p.m. 
EM Film: Pushout                                                      June 27                                                  3:00 p.m. 



 - 1 - 

 
SUMMARY OF MINUTES 

RESTON COMMUNITY CENTER 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS MEETING 

May 3, 2021 
8:00 p.m. 

Present: 

• Bev Cosham, Chair 

• Bill Bouie  

• Laurie Dodd 

• Lisa Sechrest-Ehrhardt 

• Dick Stillson 

• Paul Thomas 

• Vicky Wingert 

 
Absent and Excused:  

• Bill Keefe  

• Bill Penniman 
 

Attending from RCC Staff: 

• Leila Gordon, Executive Director 

• John Blevins, Deputy Director 

• Karen Goff, Public Information Officer  

• Rebekah Wingert, Videographer  

Bev called the meeting to order at 8:00 p.m. 
 
MOTION #1: 
Approval of the Agenda 
 
Bill B. moved that the agenda be approved as written. Dick seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously.  
 
MOTION #2: 
Approval of the April 5, 2021 Board Minutes 
 
Dick moved that the Board approve the April 5, 2021 Board Minutes. Laurie asked that a sentence be 
added to the April 5 notes: Due to family health concerns, Laurie felt she could not safely return to in-
person meetings until she and her husband were vaccinated for COVID-19. 
Bill B. seconded the motion as amended. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
MOTION #3: 
Approval of the April 5, 2021 Board Actions 
 
Bill B. moved that the Board approve the April 5, 2021 Board Actions. Dick seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
Chair’s Remarks   
Bev said she thought the Strategic Planning meetings on April 23 and 24 were excellent. She said she is 
always moved and changed from being involved with such a wonderful group. She read a poem: 
 
Thinking by Walter Wintle  
If you think you are beaten, you are 
If you think you dare not, you don't, 
If you like to win, but you think you can't 
It is almost certain you won't. 

https://allpoetry.com/poem/8624439-Thinking-by-Walter-D-Wintle


May 3, 2021 Board of Governors Meeting Minutes 

 

- 2 - 

 
If you think you'll lose, you're lost 
For out of the world we find, 
Success begins with a fellow's will 
It's all in the state of mind. 
 
If you think you are outclassed, you are 
You've got to think high to rise, 
You've got to be sure of yourself before 
You can ever win a prize. 
 
Life's battles don't always go 
To the stronger or faster man, 
But soon or late the man who wins 
Is the man WHO THINKS HE CAN! 
 
Introduction of Visitors 
None 
 
Citizen Input 
None 
  
Committee Reports   
April 23 and 24 Long Range Planning Committee meeting – Bill B. recapped the annual Strategic 
Planning meetings with Board and Management Team staff. The first day was spent going over financial 
details. We heard good news in that about $1 million from the current budget is coming back to RCC’s 
fund balance. We had a robust discussion about capital projects moving forward and about how to fit our 
next strategic plan within the contexts of the One Fairfax and Countywide Strategic Plan efforts. Saturday 
was structured around putting together the initial RCC Strategic Plan structure and timeline for 
development. We are a couple of months behind, but we came up with a good process. We had a good 
discussion about community engagement and how to get this done by October. Karen Cleveland did an 
excellent job as facilitator. 
 
Bill presented and made the follow-on motions from the meetings: 
 
MOTION #4 
To affirm the RCC Vision, Mission and Values statements following review by the Long Range 
Planning Committee on April 23, 2021. 
 
MOTION #5 
To accept the Strategic Plan Update findings for the calendar year 2020 presented at the Strategic 
Planning Sessions to the Long Range Planning Committee on April 23 and April 24, 2021. 
 
MOTION #6 
To direct the staff to continue preparation of the FY22 Carryover package in concert with returning 
to RCC’s core profiles of building operations, programs and services. Budget results will be 
monitored by the Board and staff to assure adequate resourcing. 
 
MOTION #7 
To direct the staff to prepare the FY23 Budget outline consistent with RCC core programs and 
services, capital project and maintenance requirements, careful consideration of RCC resources 
and preservation of adequate reserves for inclusion in the June Public Hearing for Programs and 
Budget.  
 
MOTION #8 
To proceed with a community engagement calendar and activities sufficient to enable 
development of a new Strategic Plan (2021-2026) the present Board may adopt in October 2021. 
 
Dick seconded the motions. The motions passed unanimously, with Laurie abstaining because she did 
not attend the Long Range Planning Meetings. 



May 3, 2021 Board of Governors Meeting Minutes 

 

- 3 - 

 
MOTION #9 
Approval of the Long Range Planning Committee Report  
Paul moved to approve the Long Range Planning Committee report. Bill B. seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously, with Laurie abstaining. 
 
Board Member Input on Activities Attended 
Vicky attended the Strategic Planning meetings. She is hoping to do more now that she is fully vaccinated 
against COVID-19. 
 
Dick attended the Strategic Planning meeting. He finished teaching his OLLI course on California history 
and is preparing for future OLLI courses. 
 
Lisa attended the Strategic Planning meetings and learned more about RCC’s financial picture. She has 
been doing lots of equity work. She said it has been her life’s work for a long time, but it is very current 
now. She is very proud to be doing this work, and she loves the equity work we do here at RCC. 
 
Paul attended the Just Mercy screening and discussion panel, as well as the Human Services Council 
meeting. He was at the second day of the Strategic Planning meetings, as his niece got married on April 
23. South Lakes High School will have an outdoor prom (two shifts of attendees, 90 minutes at a time). 
Graduation will be outdoors at Woodson High School. FCPS is holding graduations at the four locations 
with the biggest stadiums. Dick asked Paul about virtual school in Fall 2021. Paul said he does not think 
concurrent instruction will be offered and there will be some exceptions for medical issues (or families 
who have a doctor sign a note). The final school board vote is yet to come.  
  
Bill B. attended many meetings (including the Strategic Planning meetings) and the Equity Matters film. 
He is involved in several executive searches: Public Art Reston has a new ED. She has lots of 
background in visual and performing arts and has great ideas for moving public art forward and engaging 
with communities of color and disadvantaged communities. Department of Public Works and Park 
Authority searches are in the initial interviews and resume review process, respectively. 
  
Laurie apologized for not attending the Strategic Planning meetings as she had to go to Atlanta. She 
participated in an online community meeting with the NAACP, which has concerns about the process of 
hiring the new Fairfax County police chief. Discussion ensued about the hiring process. 
   
Bev attended the Strategic Planning meetings. She performed at the CenterStage (and on Facebook 
Live). She said one online viewer told her they could not hear the audience members’ questions; so, she 
will repeat audience questions next time. It was fun and attendance was up from the last time. Bev 
reminded the board there is another Equity Matters film and panel conversation scheduled on May 16 at 
3:00 p.m. 
  
Executive Director Report 
Leila said there will be staff training on COVID-19 and heat exhaustion. We have narrowed down the 
website redesign vendors to two finalists. We will select one late Tuesday. On Thursday, the full pool 
project team will review the final punch list issues. We are in the process of hiring lifeguards, instructors 
and camp counselors. For virtual Founder’s Day, our staff created 21 videos featuring officials and public 
art works. We had lovely April exhibits in two gallery spaces. We are in the process of hiring a Community 
Events Assistant.  
 
In the Leisure and Learning department, we had the first Green Reston event on April 24 on the plaza at 
Hunters Woods. More than 60 people attended. It was a terrific event created by LaTanja Snelling. 
LaTanja is discussing joint programming restarting with the YMCA. The RestON Equity Committee is 
looking at holding a virtual summer job fair. We have held Monday Fundays here, with three to six kids 
every Monday to socialize and play games in a safe format. We have had more participation in virtual 
programs for Lifelong Learning. Some programs have been in person. Hopefully, registration will pick up 
by fall. 
 
Leila directed the Board to a draft of a Strategic Plan Questionnaire. She said it reflects discussions we 
have had and reiterated the plan pillars discussed at the April 24 meeting, as well as the strategic themes 
we will be applying. It features a summary statement on what we have already done, as well as questions 



May 3, 2021 Board of Governors Meeting Minutes 

 

- 4 - 

to ask. Leila said we previously spoke about asking open-ended questions and not multiple choice. She 
said Karen Cleveland suggested adding a sixth question as a wrap up: “When you think about RCC, what 
comes to mind?” 
 
Leila said she emailed with Kara Fitzgibbon from UVA’s Weldon Cooper Center for Public Service, who 
was instrumental in our 2019 Community Survey. In March of 2020, we were going to have UVA come 
and do a presentation on the methodology of the 2019 Survey. Leila said she feels we need to get some 
of these high-level impressions first to pick up on whether anything has shifted and then bring it to the 
public meeting in July. At that meeting, we will present 2019 survey results and methodology, these 
survey results and have group conversations.  
 
Paul said he likes Karen Cleveland’s idea for the sixth question. He said he would cut the last two 
sentences in the question section. Discussion about wording – assuring vs. ensuring – occurred. He likes 
ensuring better. 
 
Dick said he would like to have the word inclusiveness alongside equity. He said the One Fairfax video 
the Board watched prior to the meeting made it clear that inclusiveness is not the same as equity. We are 
more likely to achieve inclusiveness; equity is a big topic that we can only move so much. Leila asked if it 
can be “inclusion.” There was a suggestion to also include diversity and accessibility. Discussion on the 
topic ensued.  
 
Lisa said she felt we should leave it as equity. Inclusion is important; the hard part is the equity part. It is 
about fairness that is not there. Dick said Reston is diverse but not integrated and we should work to 
include people. Discussion ensued. Vicky said inclusion is a means to achieving equity. We also refer to 
community connections and including all neighborhoods. Paul said it is important to have a voice that 
matters, not necessarily just diverse people at a program. 
 
Leila suggested leaving it the way it was determined at the Strategic Planning meetings and adjust if we 
feel we should after the engagement process. Leila will do a second draft with the sixth question, and we 
will move forward. She said she recently saw that Survey Monkey offers English or Spanish options in 
one delivered format. She will look at some alternate language capabilities for this effort.  
 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
None 
  
MOTION #10 
To adjourn the meeting 
  
Vicky moved that the meeting be adjourned. Bill B. seconded the motion. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m.  
 
 

                                                                                                          
 ________________________________ 
   
                                                                                                      Lisa Sechrest-Ehrhardt 
 Board Secretary 
 

 ____________5-11-21______________ 
                                                                                                              Date  



May 3, 2021 Board of Governors Meeting Minutes 

 

- 5 - 

  
BOARD ACTIONS TAKEN AT BOARD OF GOVERNORS MEETING ON MAY 3, 2021 
  
21-0503 -1  Bd  That the Board approve the Agenda.  
 
21-0503-2          Bd  That the Board approve the April 5, 2021 Board Minutes.  
 
21-0503-3 Bd  That the Board approve the April 5, 2021 Board Actions.  
 
21-0503-4         Bd         That the Board affirm the RCC Vision, Mission and Values statements 
following review by the Long Range Planning Committee on April 23, 2021. 
 
21-0503-5                       That the Board accept the Strategic Plan Update findings for the calendar 
year 2020 presented at the Strategic Planning Sessions to the Long Range Planning Committee on 
April 23 and April 24, 2021. 
 
21-0503-6                       That the Board direct the staff to continue preparation of the FY22 
Carryover package in concert with returning to RCC’s core profiles of building operations, 
programs and services. Budget results will be monitored by the Board and staff to assure 
adequate resourcing. 
 
21-0503-7                       That the Board direct the staff to prepare the FY23 Budget outline 
consistent with RCC core programs and services, capital project and maintenance requirements, 
careful consideration of RCC resources and preservation of adequate reserves for inclusion in the 
June Public Hearing for Programs and Budget.  
 
21-0503-8                       That the Board proceed with a community engagement calendar and         
activities sufficient to enable development of a new Strategic Plan (2021-2026) the present Board 
may adopt in October 2021. 
 
21-0503-9          Bd        That the Board approve the April 23 and 23 Long Range Planning Meeting. 
report.   
  
21-0503-10          Bd       That the meeting be adjourned. 
 
  
 
                                                                                             
                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                            
  ____________________________ 
    
                                                                                                      Lisa Sechrest-Ehrhardt 
 Board Secretary 

                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                       ___________5-11-21_________ 
                  Date  
 


	June meeting agenda DRAFT_LG
	05032021 Board meeting notes FINAL
	SUMMARY OF MINUTES
	RESTON COMMUNITY CENTER
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS MEETING
	May 3, 2021
	8:00 p.m.
	Present:
	Absent and Excused:


